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Fri, Oct 26, 2007 12:34 AM

From: John Roche <jrocherr@optonline.net>
To: <jrocherr@optonline.net>

Date: Monday, June 25, 2007 3:53 PM
Subject: FW: FOIL request

—— -

From: John Rochs <jrocherr@optonline.net}
Date: Morn, 25 Tum 2007 15:10:34 -0400

Ta: rj <recordreviewdoptonline. nets
Subject: FOIL racuest

Carale,

Under the NYS Freedom of Information Law, I am requesting any and ail
recoxds relating to the "certain dispute" between the Bedford Central
Board

of Education and Superintendent of Schools Dr. Debra Jackson that resulted
in her termination agreement.,

Aftsr consulting with g FOIL expert, based an Previous court rulings, BOR
and district reecords relating to the "dispute” cited in the agresement are
covered under ¥OTL, regardless of any confidentialicy elause between the
board and the superintendent.

Please let me know a response to this request as soon as possible, ang if
you need anything further from me.

Thank vou,

John Roche
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